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SPIRO|HARRISON

July 29, 2019
Jason C. Spiro
Direct: (973) 232-0882
jspiro@spiroharrison.com
VIA ECF
Hon. William H. Pauley, III
Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse
500 Pearl St.

Application denied.
Courtroom 20B
New York, New York 10007 Dated: July 31, 2019 SO ORDERED:
New York, New York
Re: Stretchtech LLC v. Anki, Inc. \ }mhk %AUQLEY Py
Docket No. 19-¢v-5379 USD.J.
Dear Judge Pauley:

This firm represents Plaintiff Stretchtech LLC (“Plaintiff”) in the above-captioned matter
(the “Action”). We are writing regarding the upcoming initial pretrial conference (“the
Conference”), scheduled for August 15, 2019. See Docket Entry (“DE”’) No. 7. Given defendant
Anki Inc’s (“Defendant”) default, (See DE No. 11), Plaintiff respectfully requests that Conference
be adjourned, and that the Court order a briefing schedule on Plaintiff’s forthcoming motion for
default judgment against Defendant.

Plaintiff further requests that the deadline for filing a Fed. R. Civ. P 26(f) report be
adjourned unless and until Defendant appears in the Action.

This is the first adjournment request. Plaintiff has not obtained Defendant’s consent for
the adjournment given Defendant’s failure to respond to the complaint and any communications
from Plaintiff.

Plaintiff thanks Your Honor for considering its request.

Respectfully submitted,

Jason C. Spiro
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